


From: SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN 
To: BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms, GTL.DV/GTL/SCR/IR/IN@icms
Cc: GNT.DV/GNT/SCR/IR/IN@icms

Date: Tuesday, February 07, 2023 03:51PM
Subject: Temporary Stoppage of trains at GALA and RMV Stations from 09.02.2023 to 

11.02.2023 ( 3 days). 

>
SOUTH CENTRAL RAILWAY 

Headquarters    
Office                                                                                                                                         

Transportation Branch,

Secunderabad 
No.T.454/Stoppages                                                                                       Date: 07.02.2023.

DRMs/BZA,GTL
CCM/PM, CCM/PS, CPRO/SCR

            Sub :  Temporary Stoppage of  trains at GALA and  RMV Stations from    
                      09.02.2023 to 11.02.2023 ( 3 days).
            Ref :  Sr. DOM/BZA’s  Lr.  No. B/T.139/Feast & Festival/2022  dt. 01.02.2023

****
            Vide above reference, in view of Annual festival of Marymatha shrine at Gunadala, Vijayawada from 
09.02.2023 to 11.02.2023, temporary stoppage for one minute is permitted at Gunadala station and 
 Ramavarappadu station from 09.02.2023 to 11.02.2023 (3 days) for the following Trains as detailed below : 

1) One minute Temporary stoppage of trains at Gunadala station :
S.No. Train 

No.
From To Temporary stoppage 

timings at GALA 
Arr. Dep.

1 17249 TPTY CCT 06.33 06.34
2 17250 CCT TPTY 18.24 18.25
3 17257 BZA COA 18.28 18.29
4 17258 COA BZA 08.19 08.20
5 07768 BZA RJY 03.23 03.24
6 07767 RJY BZA 21.09 21.10

2) One minute Temporary stoppage of trains at Ramavarappadu station:
S.No. Train 

No.
From To Temporary halt 

timings  at RMV
Arr Dep

1 07867 MTM BZA 04.49 04.50
2 07861 BZA NS 20.29 20.30

Time lost may be adjusted from traffic recovery.    
     Please note and notify all concerned.

                ( A.Suresh Reddy )  
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ATM/ Chg     

  for CPTM/ SCR

  C/- Secretary to GM for kind information of GM,                                                                                                       
        AGM,PCOM, PCCM, PED/CHG/NDRB, SDGM,DGM(G), PCME,PCE,PCEE,PCSTE,CELE,FA&CAO(WST)/SC 
        CRSE, CESE, PCPO, PCSO, PCSC/SC. DRMs/SC,HYB,NED,GNT. CPTMs, CCMs/ All Zonal Railways. CPRO/SC 
for arranging wide publicity through various media. Sr.DOM,Sr.DCM,DME,DEE,DSTE,DSC/BZA.SCM
(Catering),CHC/CPRC/BZA, CHC/CPRC/CTLC/Comml.& C&W (Controllers)/ Central Control/SC, Emergency 
Control/HQrs .
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